
    

                                                  

 

              
              

              
  

 

                   
               

  

 

             
 

         

 

 

              
       

 
 

                      
              
            
    

 

                 
  

  
 

                                   
                 
                  
     

ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 22/23-7 K-12 Health Curriculum Adoption 

1. You’re requesting 2 sets of materials per grade level. Does that mean you’ll 
want 2 sets for Grades 6,7,8,9,10,11,12? OR 2 sets of our Middle School text 
program for grades 7-8, and then 2 sets of our High School program for 
grades 9-12? 

Answer: 2 sets of the Middle School program (appropriate for grades 6-8) and 2 sets of 
the High School program (appropriate for grades 9-12). A total of four sets. 

2. Can you tell us how many years the contract term will be? 

Answer: As long as the curriculum is relevant. 

3. To help us provide more accurate pricing, can you please share the student 
enrollment numbers and the number of teachers? 

Answer: As this is a K-12 Health adoption for every grade level, all students are 
included. Per Page four of the RFP; The District has an approximate student 
population of 17,000 and an administrative/teaching/support staff of approximately 
2,500 

4. Do you intend to award to a single company or will this be awarded to multiple 
companies? 

Answer: Our goal is to identify the best possible selection of materials that support the 
needs of our students, as described in the established criteria. While one vendor may 
meet all of these needs, we are open to the consideration of awarding to multiple 
companies if needed. 


